From: Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:09 PM

To: stephanie albano

Subject: Save your spot -Henry's Fork with Lori-Ann Murphy & Patty Reilly!

Life on the Fly..... By Lori Ann Murphy

Life on the fly..Yesterday was a really fun day! Sometimes the fish just call for you to venture
out. So that's what we did. Four boat captains headed out on a nice east wind at maybe 10
knots to fish Savannah Flats. Water conditions were a bit of f color due to the bigger winds
days before, but I like it a little of f color. The fish tend to be a bit grabbier. Well, that and
the

fact that these fish have not seen an angler for months. We went out for a few hours - which
felt like a giant expedition since we have been home a lot. Several eats, 2 poons landed and

we were back by noon for lunch. Sweet! It was just what I needed. Life has been so skewed
that doing a few things like enjoying my fly fishing with friends set me straight. I just feel
better.



I hope this inspires you to get out there and get connected to your fish. Stay safe so we fish

many many more days! L-A

Reel Women Flyfishing Adventures & the Henry's Fork Lodge present

Ladies on the Mend, with Lori-Ann Murphy and Patty Reilly
August 5-8, 2021

Join us on the world renowned Henry’s Fork, for classes with Lori-Ann Murphy and Patty Rielly -
two early leaders in the womens fly-fishing industry. We’ll help both intermediate and advanced
women fly fishers review their current skill sets and establish goals and take them to the next level

through the course of our event.

August 5th Starting at 3 PM — We’'ll take a dry run at casting class. Starting on the lawn, then the river



in Harriman State Park reviewing your current casting abilities and talking about basic techniques.
Take everything from your roll cast to your double haul to the next level. Over a reception and dinner
at the lodge we’ll get to know you and learn about your specific learning requests and make sure they
are covered throughout the weekend. Matching the hatch, casting questions and techniques, knots,

lines, leaders, gear -we'll help you grow in the areas you feel are important.

August 6th — A day of training from two of the industry’s masters. We'll start with knots; everything
from the fly line to your fly, and in between! Then we’ll move into matching the hatch. Basic groups of
bugs and how to match your fly selection to what is on the river during the time you are there. In the
afternoon we’ll go back to Harriman State Park for additional casting practice on the lawn and in the
river. As the afternoon goes on Patty and Lori-Ann will be nearby to assist those wanting to further

develop casting techniques or specific questions while on the water.

August 7 & 8 -We’'ll be fishing the famous Henry’s Fork with local guides who know the water well.
Two anglers per guide boat. We’ll be there in the morning and evening to answer questions, further

refine techniques and offer other practice ideas for your specific situation and goals.

Logistics & What's Included
A day and a half of clinics with Lori-Ann Murphy and Patty Reilly, two days of guided flyfishing and
three nights at the beautiful Henry’s Fork Lodge. The
closest airports are West Yellowstone MT, Idaho Falls, ID,
Jackson, WY (2 hours) or Pocatello ID (2 hours). We can  §
help you find a room for the night of the 8th at the lodge or
closest to your departure on the 9th. All meals included.
Alcohol is available for purchase. Additional days of fishing

are also available.

$3,299 per person / Double Occupancy

The Henry's Fork Lodge
Reel Women Fly-fishing Adventures is thrilled and honored to hold this event at the Henry’s Fork
Lodge. If you have not been there, here is a bit of information to help you understand how special this

is.

Henry’s Fork Lodge has long been acknowledged as one of the world’s premier fly fishing



destinations. The lodge was one of only two fishing lodges worldwide to be included in The New York

>

Times bestseller 1,000 Places to See Before You Die, and

was named fishing lodge of the year by Andrew Harper’s

Hideaway Report and by Big Sky Journal. Our food has
been recognized in Bon Appetit and Sunset magazines,
and we’ve been featured in countless travel and fishing
publications, including Men’s Journal, Town & Country,
Travel & Leisure, Field & Stream, Trout Magazine, Fly Rod

& Reel, and many others.

Chef Mathew Dusharme, a graduate of the Culinary Institute of America, is rooted in farm-table
beliefs and he sources nothing but fresh local, seasonal ingredients. His meals are nothing less than
exquisite. After dinner you are welcome to relax on the patio overlooking the Henry’s Fork or retire to
your room with fine linens and other comforts to help you relax before bed. Review the gallery of
photos, reviews by Michael Keaton and countless others, or the sample menus to give you a small

taste of this special trip.



Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures

Women's Fly Fishing Montana Getaway

Yellowstone River

September 19-23, 2020 One spot left!

September 18-22, 2021

The Yellowstone is great for big dry flies or streamers in September. We'll be landing
those big Brown Trout, enjoying Montana wildlife and taking it all in. We'll spend four
nights in a great small lodge in Paradise Valley, Montana and fish. Located at the
base of the Absaroka Mountains, the lodge is a destination in itself! Three days of
shared guided fishing from drift boats will bring you joy, relaxation and big brown
trout! Our guides for the trip have worked with RWFFA for twenty years. They

are knowledgeable and just great to be with in the boat. This trip is arranged to
chase the big browns as they move toward the Park. The colors and fish are

sensational!
We're just outside the entrance to Yellowstone National Park. If you've never seen it
-this is the year to do so. No tour buses or groups allowed. It is a beautiful place to

be with far fewer people in 2020.

Great new friends and Montana living awaits! Single occupancy. $2,995



Sept 25-30, 2021

The Yellowstone River in September is nothing short of spectacular! If you haven't fished it, fall is the
time to do so. The hopper season here is fabulous fishing and the colors will be beautiful. We'll be
floating the fishest sections of this river in search of its big Brown Trout. If you love big dry flies or
streamers, this is the fall trip for you! We'll provide 5 nights double occupancy lodging at a small lodge
in Paradise Valley, MT, 3 days shared guided fishing, 1 day on your own fishing or touring. All meals,
transportation from the Bozeman airport and any fly fishing equipment needed. $2,595 per person,

double occupancy.

If you've never been to Yellowstone National Park or Grand Teton National Park you'll be right
around the corner. We can help you with the logistics to extend your trip and take in some
amazing fishing or just sight-seeing in Yellowstone National Park. This is the year to see it as

the tour buses and other large groups are not allowed in the park under Covid!

Email us for more details!




Reel Women Fly-Fishing Adventures
Couples Salt Trip to Ambergris Caye, Belize

Feb 27-March 4th, 2021

We've had such a great response to our Montana couples trips -many of you want to take your
significant other to 'the salt' too, so here we go! 6 nights at Pelican Reef Villas and 5 days of guided
fishing on the salt flats. Ambergris Caye offers the fly angler a great opportunity for a SLAM. Fish to
Permit, Tarpon, Bones and more! A great getaway from winter weather -chase your slam and enjoy
time together. We pick you up at the San Pedro airport and handle it all from here -including extra
gear if you need it. Our chefs, Delcia and Norma are onsite with local Belizian flare -beer and local
rum included! Lori-Ann will be there to help you with your cast and answer questions in the evenings.
Ambergris Caye is a great place to spend time with your partner in a fun fresh setting. And, you get to
fly fish to some very special fish. Come meet new friends and enjoy!

$2,995 per person



Email us for Trip Details!

For many of us fly-fishing for trout has become a cornerstone of our lives. We love it.....maybe even
live for those days on the river. If you've always heard about ‘the salt’ but never tried it, now is your

chance. This experience will expand your fly-fishing and your world! The ‘Ghosts of the Flats’ are an
amazing fish to chase and once you hook a Bonefish, you too will be hooked on Salt! Then there are

Permit, Tarpon, Barracuda, Triggerfish...it's a whole new angle to grow in and experience.

Come join us for 5 nights, 3 days of excitement on the flats and one day of optional events like
snorkeling, touring and more. See San Pedro, Belize! Lori-Ann and her crew will get you into the
Bonefish and your reel will sing when they take off on that second or third run into your backing. We’'ll
do clinics on the dock in the evening to answer casting questions and help you work on the specifics
needed for saltwater. Great chefs cooking Belizian meals and the fun of San Pedro, Belize -a great
little Carribean town to venture into! $2,395



Global Rescue and Travel Insurance

Travel plans in the near future have been put on hold for many

TR

of us. However if you are considering a trip for next winter or
that special occasion in 2021-2022 let Global Rescue answer GLOBAL #+
questions about different types of travel insurance that are

available.

PARTNE®

https://globalrescue.com/reelwomenflyfishingadventures/

Reel Belize

Belize was able to enjoy over 50 days of a Covid-19 free environment. Ongoing efforts,
including social distancing, wearing masks in public spaces, hand sanitation stations and
more will offer vacation opportunities with minimal risk of contracting Covid-19 while in Belize.
The "Tourism Gold Standard' offers a 9 point system that will enhance safety standards in our
country for hotels and tour operators. We're grateful to offer a very low risk enviornment for

winter salt water fly-fishing here in the small town of San Pedro, Belize!



And did we tell you...... Lori-Ann and crew finally got some fishing in this week! In a couple of
hours she had three eats and another on. The next day she went back out for a few hours and
landed two! Reports of the fish being up and ready to eat make you realize how much of an

impact the 'no fishing' restrictions (i.e. no pressure) had on the fish.

We'd love to get you and your crew down here this winter to enjoy the fun! Shoot us a note to

learn more about options and we'll make it the perfect package!

Email us to start talking about your trip!

Cast to Your Dreams!

Book a 2020 or 2021 trip with us before the end of the year and we’ll require only 25% down. The
balance due 90 days before arrival. If your plans change due to Covid or any other reason you can
reschedule. That means you can put your down payment toward any Reel Women Adventure trip with
open space. We also offer Global Rescue’s Cancel For Any Reason Trip Insurance. We want to see

you back on the water, casting to your dreams!

2020 Trips 2021 Trips
RWFFA Women's Fly Fishing '
School. Back To Basics -Ennis, MT RWFFA 5th Annual Permit Quest
July 14-17 Feb 12-18 & Feb 19-25
RWEFFA 4th Annual Women'sPermit Couples Saltwater Trip Ambergris
Quest Caye, Belize
November 14-20, 2020 Feb 27- March 4 New!
Sold out.

Maiden Voyage on the Flats!

RWFFA Montana Getaway. Ambergris Caye, Belize
Yellowstone River Couples Trip March 6-10 New!
September 12-17, 2020 Space for

one more couple! Our RWFFA First Ever

Tarpon Quest
May 15-22




RWFFA Montana Getaway.
Yellowstone River Women's Trip
September 19-23 1 Space Left!

RWFFA Women's Fly Fishing
School. Back To Basics
Jackson Hole
June 26-28

RWFFA Madison River Women's
Fly Fishing Expedition
July 10-17 -Sold out.

RWFFA Women's Fly Fishing
School. Back To Basics -Ennis, MT
July 17-21

RWFFA Women's Guide School
July 24-30

RWEFFA Ladies on the Mend New!
Henry's Fork -Idaho
August 5-8

RWFFA Montana Getaway!
Yellowstone River Women's Trip
September 18-22

RWFFA Montana Getaway!
Yellowstone River Couples Trip
September 25-30

2022 Trips

RWFFA Madison River Women's
Fly Fishing Expedition
July 9-15

Any fishy friends you'd like to invite to the party?

Have them join our newsletter here:




The Reel Women Store.....

We've got everything from Tarpon to Trout! Click below to see whats new.

Vist the Reel Women Store

O 6 0

Thanks for sharing our newsletter with your friends!

We'd love to have them join in the fun!

Our mailing address is:
Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures
PO Box 101
Willow Creek, MT 59760

Copyright © 2020 Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures, All rights reserved.
We appreciate your interest in Reel Women and you being a part of our mailing list! If you have any feedback as

to how we can improve we'd love to hear from you. Email us at stephalbano@hatchedconcepts.com or the

"contact us" buttons above. Want to change how you receive these emails? You can update your preferences or

unsubscribe from this list.




